
HIQKORY

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
COMMISSION

Monday November 27, 2023 - 4:00
p.m. Hickory City Hall

2ND FLOOR
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

FLAG CONFERENCE
ROOM

Commission Members
Vacant (Ward 1)

Cliff Moone (Ward 2) (Chair)
Daria Jackson (Ward 3)
Delores Deal (Ward 4)

Nancy Zagaroli (Ward 5) (Vice-Chair)
Doug Dickson (Ward 6)

Sharon Crosby (At-large)
Tony Jackson (At-large)

Vacant (At-large)
Vacant (Planning Commission)
Addison Cox (Youth Council)

Agenda-

1. Welcome and Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Approval of the October 23, 2023 Minutes

4. Beautifying Hickory Recognition Project Proposal from the City (Follow-up from

Chair & Vice Chair's meeting with Rick Beasley)

5. Beautification Awards (Award Selections & Event Planning)

6. Open Discussion of Tony Jackson's Suggestions from 6/23/23

7. Other-

8. Adjourn



Community Appearance Commission
Board & Subcommittee Assignments

October 2023

Tree Board / Beautification Awards

• Nancy Zagaroli
• Sharon Crosby

• Tony Jackson
• Delores Deal

Litter Reduction

• Daria Jackson
• Delores Deal
• Ciiff Moone
• Doug Dickson

,155)0n

o enhance and improve the visual aua!

and aesthetic characteristics oi-the city.

'owers and [^uties

The City of Hickory holds all public meetings in accessibie rooms as charged by the Hickory City
Councii. Speciai requests for accommodations should be submitted to the City Manager's Office
(828-323-7412) at least 48 hours before the scheduled meeting.



Jun-25

Jun-25

Jun-25

Jun-25

Jun-25



FY 2023 / 2024
Community Appearance Commission - Grant Budget

Debra Moore 1054 3rd Ave Dr. NW $7/500.00 Yes Yes $15/546.81

Daniel Dixon 1070 3rd AVE Dr. NW $3/750.00 Yes $8/200.00



Community Appearance Commission

Monday, October 23,2023, 4:00 pm

A regular meeting of the City ofHickory's Community Appearance Commission (CAC) was held on Monday,
October 23, 2023, 4:00 pm, in the Map Conference Room at City Hall.

Members Present: Cliff Moone, Sharon Crosby, Delores Deal, Doug Dickson, and Addison Cox

Members Excused: Tony Jackson

Members Absent: Daria Jackson and Nancy Zagaroli

Others Present: City Planner Wilson Elliott, staff liaison, and Minutes Clerk Anne Stames

A quorum was present.

Call to Order & Introductions: Cliff Moone, Chair, called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm and thanked
everyone for attending. He welcomed Youth Council member Addison Cox, and self-introductions were made.

Ms. Cox is currently ajunior at St. Stephens High School.

Approval of Agenda: Tony Jackson was unable to attend the meeting. A suggestion was made to table agenda

item #5 until November so that Mr. Jackson could participate in the discussion.

Sharon Crosby moved, seconded by Doug Dickson, to approve the agenda as presented, with the exception of

item #5, which was tabled to the November meeting. The motion carried.

Approval of September 25, 2023 Minutes: Minutes from the previous meeting in September were distributed
in advance. No additions, deletions, or corrections to the minutes were stated. Doug Dickson moved, seconded

by Sharon Crosby to approve the September 25, 2023 minutes as presented. The motion carried.

Beautification Awards Planning: The 2023 Beautification Awards nomination Jorm was distributed. The
seven (7) categories are:

2023 Beautificafion Award Cateeories
Residential Landscape — Professionally Installed and/or Maintained

Residential Landscape -Non-Professionally Installed and/or Maintained
Residential Renovation and/or Restoration

Non-Residential Landscape

Non-Residential Renovation and/or Restoration

Litter Quitter Award
Special Award - Boy Scout or Girl Scout Troop, non-profit organization, etc.

Mr. Moone noted the timing of the CAC's Beautification Awards last year, when the awards ceremony was

moved to early January 2023. This had worked out well, so members will present the awards after the holidays
again this year. He encouraged members to nominate businesses/individuals for this year's awards prior to the

submission deadline on November 15, noting that self-nominations are welcomed. He discussed the importance

of attaching at least one photo of the property to the nomination form. To-date, Mr. EUiott had received two

calls regarding award nominations, but no submissions. Members discussed properties they are considering

nominating this year.



Mr. Elliott said City communication staff sent a press release requesting Beautiflcation Award nominations from
the public. Two-weeks before the submission deadline, they plan to send a "reminder" to print media, and post

an update on the City website and social media.

Mr. Moone discussed the City ofWinston-Salem's Appearance Awards process, which Is very different from

Hickory's awards. This past spring, a Winston-SaIem staff member requested Hickory CAC members volunteer

to serve on their Appearance Awards jury panel. Mi-. Moone and Delores Deal participated, and then shared

various newicieasfor Hickoryto^ consider incorporating in their awards program. He shared the "jury book"

provided to Winston-Salem'sjury panel, and discussed their awards process.

Ms. Deal shared the program from Winston-Salem's awards banquet, which required a much more substantial

budget than Hickory currently allocates for their awards reception. Mr. Moone said if the CAC decides to
develop a more significant Beautification Awards event for next year, it should be included it in their upcoming

budget request.

In recent months, members discussed presenting recipients with a more significant award and proposed each

recipient receive a (small) engraved award on a base and a framed certificate this year. The Beautification

Awards budget is $500, and the reception catering is an additional expense. Since the previous meeting, Ms.

Deal had contacted Jay-Jay Trophies to discuss awards and prices. Something similar to the Winston-Salem

awards would cost $20 each (3x3-inch acrylic, in a stand), plus an engraving fee of 15-cents per letter and $4 for

a logo, with 2-weeks notice required. Members discussed what to engrave on the awards. Ms. Deal had also

looked at certificate frames, saying Michael's has 8x10 picture frames, $15 each, in various colors.

Mr. ElUott will ask former staff liaison Cal Overby how the CAC budget was spent in past years. Previous
receptions were most likely catered by L&L Catering, for approximately $200. Mr. Moone noted City Council
meetings now begin at 6:00 pm. The reception will again be held in the atrium at City Hall, begin around 5:00
pm now. Possibly less food and beverage are needed this year, since it will begin an hour earlier. Mr. Elliott

expects the reception will be on held Tuesday, January 1 5, prior to the City Council meeting at 6 pm.

Members had mixed opinions on exactly what the award recipients should receive this year, in the event their

budget is not adequate for purchasing both the acrylic awards and frames for the certificates. Mr. Moone

requested having some frame options., so Ms. Deal will also check on frame prices at Hobby Lobby. The number

of award recipients chosen directly impacts the budget, but the total number of nominations does not, since

members may or may not choose a recipient from each of the seven (7) award categories. However, all

nominees are typically invited to attend the reception. Members agreed to wait until their next meeting to decide
what the award recipients will receive this year, when they will also review all nomination forms submitted and
choose the 2023 award recipients.

Beautifyins Hickory Recosnition Proeram: Mr. Moone reviewed the "Beautifying Hickory" recognition

program and format, as discussed by members over the past few months. He said Mr. Elliott has advised that

City Manager Warren Wood and Assistant City Manager Rick Beasley would prefer CAC members spend their
time and resources to promote the new Litter Quitter program, and not conduct a program that involves posting

signs in yards. Mr. Moone said he and Ms. ZagaroH hope to hold an in-person meeting with Mr. Beasley, and

asked for members' support. Members agreed they should meet directly with City management to hear their

objections to the program first-hand, and offer an explanation of how the project is intended to work. Possibly

management staff does not have a clear understanding of the program. Members encouraged them to schedule a

meeting with City management.

A suggestion was made to invite Mr. Beasley to a CAC meeting. Mr. Moone said that was a good idea for the

future, after they first meet with Mr. Beasley in person.

Open Discussion of Tony Jackson s Sugeesfions from 6/23/23: Discussion of Mr. Jackson's suggestions was

tabled to the November meeting.

2



Other Business: Mr. Moone said the Ward 1 seat on the CAC is currently vacant. City Councilman Tony

Wood hopes to appoint a member from his ward soon.

Next MectinsE: Members discussed combining the November and December regular meetings. None of the

members present had a conflict on the Tuesday following Thanksgiving, so the November 27 meeting was not
rescheduled. At the next meeting, members will review the nomination forms, choose the award recipients. and

decide what each recipient will receive this year.

The next regular meeting will be on Monday, November 27, 2023, 4:00 pm at City Hall. If members need to
meet during December, a special called meeting will be scheduled.

Adjourn: Delores Deal moved, seconded by Doug Dickson, to adjourn. There being no further business, the

meeting adjourned at 5:10 pm.

Cliff Moone, Chair
Community Appearance Commission

Anne Starnes, Minutes Clerk

CityofHickory


